GENESEE TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM
TO: GTC Planning Committee Members & Alternates
FROM: James Stack, Executive Director ’)/§

DATE: April 6, 2023
SUBJECT:  Staff Modifications to the 2023-2027 Transportation Improvement Program

The GTC TIP Procedures Manual (revised August 26, 2021) allows for GTC staff to make minor
modifications to TIP projects with concurrence from the TIP Development Committee (TDC).
The Procedures Manual requires that certain changes be reported to the GTC Planning
Committee for informational purposes.

On March 10 the TDC raised no objections to the following change:

e Advance phases of the Farmington Sidewalk/Trail Connection Master Plan Phase
I project (Town of Farmington)

GTC Resolution 22-52 authorizes the GTC Executive Director to take necessary actions
to amend the FFYs 2023-2027 TIPto make any future Project Cost or Project Schedule
changes to TAP projects, per Exhibit 4 of the 71P Procedures Manual, as Staff
Modifications without any subsequent action by the Council.
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